OiL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 19, 1961

Guly 0¢] Corporation
Production Depart-ent
Box 1346

Sclt Lake City, Utah

Attn? Mr. 7. A. Trax
Area Production Manager

Dear Str:

The Gulyf 0il Corporation #1 RBlackrock Federal "C” well located in

Section 21-26N-11W, according to the well record filed fs completed in the
Dakota forzation with perforations from £040-50'. However, all previous
Sforms filed on this well, us well as the Well Fecord, indicate the pool to
be the Callegos-Callup Fool. We also note that production reports are
being filecd with the pool designation as Gallegos-Gullup.

I belleve that the proper designotion for this well should be Hasin Dakota.
Will you please correct your records to rerlect this change.

I also note that Form C-104, Request for Allowchle, was not Siled on this
well. We are enclosing a supply of this form.

Yours very truly

Enery C. Arnold
Superuvisor, District #3

ECA ¢ ks

Encls.






